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DATE: November 6, 2020 
TO: Prospective Proposers 
FROM: Jolene Coulter, Director of Purchasing 
RE: CITY OF AURORA Request for Quotations 20-54R – Addendum #1 

2021/2022 Materials and Supplies for the Electrical Division 
 

This notice forms a part of  the  Request for Quotations  20-54R:  2021/2022 Materials and Supplies 
for the Electrical Division. All other information pertaining to this Request for Quotation shall remain 
the same. 
 
Sealed quotations will be received at the Purchasing Division, 44 East Downer Place, Aurora, Illinois     
60507-2067 until 1:00 p.m., CST, Friday, November 13, 2020. Quotations will be opened and read 
publicly via a non-mandatory teleconferenced and live streamed opening at 1:00 P.M., Friday, November 
13, 2020, access details will be posted to the city’s website. 
 
Quotations will be opened and read publicly via a non-mandatory teleconferenced and live streamed 
opening at 1:00 P.M., Friday, November 13, 2020, access details will be posted to the city’s website. 

 
Please acknowledge this addendum with your quotation. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to 
disqualification.   

  Responses/Clarifications to questions received by 8:00 am, Friday, November 6, 2020: 
 
1. On the Proposal Form regarding Fuses and Accessories, No. 13 line item, Can you please confirm 

amperage needed? 
 

FRN-R fuses range from 5 through 30. 
 
2. On the Proposal Form regarding Fuses and Accessories, No. 14 line item, Can you please confirm 

amperage needed? 
 

FRS-R fuses range from 10 through 60. 
 
3. On the Proposal Form regarding Splicing, Numbers 13,14,15 and 16 will you accept as an equal 

the Burndy brand? 
 

Burndy will be an acceptable equal. 
            

      
     End of Addendum 
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